

City and County of San Francisco

Meeting Minutes

City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee

Members: John Avalos, Eric Mar, Sean Elsbernd

Clerk: Gail Johnson (415) 554-4445

Monday, September 26, 2011	10:00 AM	City Hall, Committee Room 263
Regular Meeting		

Present: 3 - John Avalos, Eric Mar, and Sean Elsbernd

MEETING CONVENED

The meeting convened at 10:08 a.m.

REGULAR AGENDA

110884 [Accept and Expend Grant - the STOP Study - \$443,333]

Sponsor: Wiener

Resolution authorizing the San Francico Department of Public Health to retroactively accept and expend a grant from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention in the amount of \$443,333 to fund the STOP Study for the period of June 15, 2011, through June 14, 2012.

07/26/11; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Tracy Packer (DPH); presented information concerning the matter. Douglas Yep; spoke in support of the matter.

RECOMMENDED. by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Avalos, Mar, Elsbernd

<u>110899</u> [Administrative Code - False Advertising by Limited Services Pregnancy Centers] Sponsors: Cohen; Chiu, Wiener, Kim, Chu and Mar

Ordinance amending the San Francisco Administrative Code by adding Chapter 93, Sections 93.1 through 93.5, to prohibit limited services pregnancy centers from making false or misleading statements to the public about pregnancy-related services the centers offer or perform.

08/02/11; ASSIGNED UNDER 30 DAY RULE to City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee, expires on 9/1/2011.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Supervisor Malia Cohen (Board of Supervisors); Elleanor Dry (SFGH); Erin Bernstein (City Attorney's Office); presented information concerning the matter and answered questions raised throughout the hearing. Lynette Leighton; Libby Benedict; Sara LaDue; Pamela George; Amy Everitt; Kay Vasilyeva; Sara Layton; Michelle Myer; Suzan Goodman; Zoe Leverant; Robin Brasso; Jamie Wolf; Kristin Cohn; Francisco Da Costa; Ellen Shaffer; Mona Lisa Wallace; Somer Loen; Meghan Doran; Emily Loen; spoke in support of the matter. Chastidy Ronan; Katy Palov; Tanya Smith; Danielle Estrella; Laura Hornberger; David Trujillo; Shari Plunkett; Joan Batista; Teanna Andrews; Juanita Price; Espanola Jackson; Jennifer Mezzinare; Valerie Dole; spoke in opposition of the matter.

Supervisor Mar requested to be added as a co-sponsor.

REFERRED WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION to the Board of Supervisors, by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Avalos, Mar, Elsbernd

110924 [Hearing - America's Cup Workforce Development Plan Status] Sponsor: Avalos

Hearing on the status of the America's Cup Workforce Development Plan to include reports from the Mayor's Office of Economic and Workforce Development, the Port, and America's Cup Event Authority on provisions for prevailing wage for temporary and permanent structures, ensuring high labor standards, and maximizing opportunities for local workforce training and employment on end use jobs.

08/02/11; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Government Audit and Oversight Committee.

09/08/11; TRANSFERRED to City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Mike Martin (OEWD); Edgar Lopez (DPW); Stephanie Martin (America's Cup Event Authority); Wanda Simmons; presented information concerning the matter and answered questions raised throughout the hearing. Lynn Robertson; Jack H.; Male Speaker; Greg Dopsey; Lavin Moore; Dan Oliver; Joshua Arces; Don Marco; Kirk Ryans; Jacqueline; Eric Brookes; Walter Paulson; Vennita; Lance Burton; Espanola Jackson; Nindy Cannon; Terry Anders; David Del Torres; Andrea Serri; Eddie Young; Macy O'Lian; Shama Watt; Mandy Flores; Male Speaker; Male Speaker; spoke on the matter.

CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Avalos, Mar, Elsbernd

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 1:11 p.m.